MAYOR JIM GRAY ” LEXINGTON STEVE HANEY

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Members, an Géunty Council

FROM: e
7

Steve Haney, Director

Community Corrections
cC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner Public Safety
DATE: June 29, 2017
SUBJECT: Approval of Third Amendment with Corizon, LLC
Request

Authorization to: Approve the third amendment with Corizon, LLC for health care services for the inmate
population at the Division of Community Corrections. This will increase the base contract by $22,233.18
per month. The total cost for base services for FY18 will be $3,644,354 to add additional staffing and the
CPl mandated in the contract.
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Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: To address the growing population of
inmates who are detoxing from drugs and other medical issues, the Division is requesting that Corizon
add 1 FTE CNA to the day shift and 1 FET LPN to the night shift to work in the medical unit. CPI is
mandated in the original contract.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $3,644,354

The cost for future FY is: to be determined.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1101-505402-5421-72103

File Number: 0784-17

Director/Commissioner: Haney/Bastin
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